

P225 - PROPOSED DRAFT LEGAL TEXT

SECTION K: CLASSIFICATION AND REGISTRATION OF METERING SYSTEMS AND BM UNITS

(version 25.0)

Amend APPENDIX to Annex K-1 as follows:

1. BSCP501 (Supplier Meter Registration Service).
- ~~2. Party Service Line 160 (Party Service Line for the Supplier Meter Registration Service (SMRS)).~~
- ~~23. Paragraphs 1.3.2.3 and 1.3.3 of Party Service Line 100 (Non Functional Requirements for Licensed Distribution System Operators and Party Agents³⁰(Half Hourly Data Collection).~~
- ~~34. Paragraphs 2.2.3, 2.2.7, 3.2.3 and 3.2.7 of~~BSCP502 (Half Hourly Data Collection for Metering Systems Registered in SMRS).
- ~~5. Paragraphs 1.3.3, 1.5.3.5, 1.5.4.1 and 1.5.4.2 of Party Service Line 120 (Non Half Hourly Data Collection).~~
- ~~46. Paragraphs 2.2.6, 3.2.6 and 4.4 of~~BSCP504 (Non Half Hourly Data Collection for Metering Systems Registered in SMRS).
- ~~57. Paragraphs 2, 3.3 and 4.3 of Annex S-2.~~

SECTION L: METERING

(version 12.0)

Amend paragraph 1.2 as follows:

- 1.2.1 Of the obligations (under this Section L) of the Registrant of a Metering System, those specified in Party Service Line 1400 and ~~the relevant BSC Procedures BSCP514 (in the case of SVA Metering Systems) or Party Service Line 180 (in the case of CVA Metering Systems)~~ are to be performed, subject to and in accordance with the provisions of Section J, by a Meter Operator Agent appointed by such Registrant in accordance with Section J.
- 1.2.2 In accordance with Section J, the Registrant of any Metering System shall appoint, and secure that at all times while he is Registrant there is appointed, a Meter Operator Agent in respect of such Metering System.
- 1.2.3 The principal functions of a Meter Operator Agent shall be to install, commission, test, maintain, rectify faults and provide a sealing service in respect of Metering Equipment (including if applicable associated Communications Equipment), in accordance with

Party Service Line 1100 and ~~BSCP514 (in the case of SVA Metering Systems) and Party Service Line 180 (in the case of CVA Metering Systems) and any the~~ relevant BSC Procedures and Codes of Practice.

- 1.2.4 The Registrant of each Metering System shall comply with or (as appropriate) procure that the relevant Meter Operator Agent complies with the requirements of Party Service Line 1100 and ~~BSCP514 (in the case of a SVA Metering System) and Party Service Line 180 (in the case of a CVA Metering System)~~ the relevant BSC Procedures.

Amend paragraph 2.4.1 as follows:

- 2.4.1 The Registrant of each Metering System shall, in accordance with ~~the relevant BSC Procedures Party Service Line 180 (for CVA Metering Systems) or 110 and BSCP514 (for SVA Metering Systems):~~ the relevant BSC Procedures

Amend paragraph 2.5.1(a) as follows:

- 2.5.1 The Registrant of each Metering System shall:

- (a) comply with the requirements of Party Service Line 1080 ~~or Party Service Line 110 and~~ the relevant BSC Procedures BSCP514 (as applicable) as to the provision, to the CDCA or (as the case may be) the relevant Data Collector and others, of information relating to the Metering Equipment; and

SECTION S: SUPPLIER VOLUME ALLOCATION (version 15.0)

Amend paragraph 2.1.2 as follows:

- 2.1.2 Each Supplier shall be responsible, in accordance with Section J, for every act, breach, omission, neglect and failure (in relation to that Supplier) of each Supplier Agent appointed by it and shall comply, and procure compliance by each Supplier Agent, with ~~the relevant~~ Party Service Lines 100 and the relevant, BSC Procedures, Codes of Practice (in respect of meter operation) and with the applicable provisions of the Code.

Amend paragraph 2.2.1 as follows:

- 2.2.1 The principal functions of a Meter Operator Agent in respect of SVA Metering Systems for which it is responsible are:
- (a) to install, commission, test and maintain, and to rectify faults in respect of, SVA Metering Equipment (including, if applicable, associated Communications Equipment) in accordance with Section L; and
- (b) to maintain Meter Technical Details and to provide such Details, in accordance with Section L, to the relevant Half Hourly Data Collector or Non Half Hourly Data Collector (as the case may be) to enable such Data Collector to read and process data in accordance with the Supplier Volume Allocation Rules,

in each case, in accordance with Party Service Line ~~1040~~, BSCP550 and BSCP514 for Meter Operation, ~~and~~ BSCP502 (in respect of Half Hourly Metering Systems) and BSCP504 (in respect of Non Half Hourly Metering Systems).

Amend paragraph 2.2.3 as follows:

2.2.3 Each Supplier shall meet or procure that the relevant Meter Operator Agent meets the service levels specified in ~~Party Service Line 110~~BSCP514 in relation to the SVA Metering Systems in respect of which it is registered.

Amend paragraph 2.3.1 as follows:

2.3.1 The principal functions of a Half Hourly Data Collector are, in accordance with the provisions of this Section S and the Supplier Volume Allocation Rules, with BSCP502 and BSCP520 and with Party Service Line ~~100-130~~:

Amend paragraph 2.3.2 as follows:

2.3.2 The principal functions of a Non Half Hourly Data Collector are, in accordance with the provisions of this Section S, ~~and~~ the Supplier Volume Allocation Rules, ~~with~~ BSCP504 and ~~with~~ Party Service Line ~~100-120~~:

Amend paragraph 2.4.1 as follows:

2.4.1 The principal functions of a Half Hourly Data Aggregator are, in accordance with this Section S, ~~and~~ the Supplier Volume Allocation Rules, ~~with~~ BSCP503 and ~~with~~ Party Service Line ~~100-150~~:

Amend paragraph 2.4.2 as follows:

2.4.2 The principal functions of a Non Half Hourly Data Aggregator are, in accordance with this Section S, ~~and~~ the Supplier Volume Allocation Rules, ~~with~~ BSCP505 and ~~with~~ Party Service Line ~~100-140~~:

Amend paragraph 2.4.5 as follows:

2.4.5 For the purposes of paragraph 2.4.4, a "**material anomaly**" is one which is required to be so recorded and investigated in accordance with ~~the relevant~~ Party Service Line 100 or the relevant BSC Procedures or one which the Supplier appreciates or should reasonably appreciate will have an impact on the quality of data for Settlement purposes.

Amend paragraph 2.5.1 as follows:

2.5.1 The principal functions of a Meter Administrator are, in accordance with this Section S, ~~with~~ BSCP520 and ~~with~~ Party Service Line ~~100-170 for Meter Administration~~:

Amend paragraph 2.7.8 as follows:

- 2.7.8 Each Supplier which is or intends to be registered in SMRS shall comply with the data quality standards specified in the Supplier Volume Allocation Rules, BSCP501 and with Party Service Line 100-160.

Amend paragraph 3.1.1 as follows:

- 3.1.1 Each Supplier shall provide, or procure the provision of such reports to the Performance Assurance Board as may from time to time be reasonably required in accordance with the relevant BSC Procedures in order to enable the Performance Assurance Board to review compliance by that Supplier with the requirements of paragraph 2 and compliance by each Supplier Agent for which that Supplier is responsible with ~~the relevant~~ Party Service Line 100s and the relevant BSC Procedures.

Amend paragraph 3.3.1 as follows:

- 3.3.1 A Supplier shall not be liable to any other Party for delay or failure in performing its obligations under paragraph 2 or paragraph 3.1.1 to the extent that such delay or failure results from or is caused directly by any event or circumstance beyond the reasonable control of the Supplier including:
- (a) act of public enemy, war declared or undeclared, threat of war, terrorist act, blockade, revolution, riot, insurrection, civil commotion, public demonstration, sabotage or act of vandalism;
 - (b) strikes, lockouts or other industrial disturbances;
 - (c) lightning, storm, accumulation of snow or ice, earthquake, fire, flood or act of God;
 - (d) explosion, fault or failure of plant or machinery which (in each case) could not have been prevented by Good Industry Practice;
 - (e) governmental restraint, Act of Parliament, other legislation, by-law and Directive (not being any order, regulation or direction under Section 32, 33, 34 or 35 of the Act);
 - (f) a failure by the SVAA to provide Daily Profile Coefficients to a Data Collector for which the Supplier is responsible or to distribute Market Domain Data in accordance with the relevant BSC Procedures;
 - (g) the provision to the Supplier or any Supplier Agent for which it is responsible by the SVAA of Daily Profile Coefficients or Market Domain Data which is incorrect in any material respect;
 - (h) a failure in the communication network or method used by the Supplier's Supplier Agent in accordance with ~~the relevant~~ Party Service Line 100s and

the relevant BSC Procedures provided the Supplier has first used reasonable endeavours to ensure that its Supplier Agent has used any reasonable alternative method of communication available,

("Supplier Force Majeure"), provided that this paragraph 3.3 is subject to compliance by the Supplier and its Supplier Agents in all respects with the disaster recovery provisions from time to time set out in ~~the applicable~~ Party Service Line 100s and/or the relevant BSC Procedures.

Amend paragraph 3.3.4 as follows:

3.3.4 The provisions of paragraph 3.3.3 shall be without prejudice to the disaster recovery provisions from time to time set out in ~~the applicable~~ Party Service Line 100s and/or the relevant BSC Procedures.

Amend paragraph 8.1.1 as follows:

8.1.1 The rights and obligations of the Parties in relation to Unmetered Supplies shall be as set out in this paragraph 8, Party Service Line ~~1300~~ and BSCP520.

Amend paragraph 8.1.4 as follows:

8.1.4 The Panel may at any time and from time to time commission load research programmes in respect of Unmetered Supplies to support changes made or proposed to be made to ~~the relevant~~ Party Service Line 100 and/or the relevant BSC Procedures.

SECTION S: Annex S-2: Supplier Volume Allocation Rules

(version 13.0)

Amend paragraph 3.3.2(d) as follows:

3.3.2(d) update standing data entries provided by the relevant Supplier or, as the case may be, the SVAA, and update the Meter Technical Details (in accordance with ~~Party Service Line 110 BSCP502~~) to take account of new or revised information as provided by the relevant Meter Operator Agent;

SECTION X: Annex X-2: Technical Glossary Table X-2 Terms and Expressions Applying Except in Relation to Section S

(version 25.0)

PAR Tagged EBVA	<u>P</u> TEBVA _j	MWh	Has the meaning given to that term in Annex T-1
PAR Tagged ESVA	<u>P</u> TESVA _j	MWh	Has the meaning given to that term in Annex T-1

SECTION X: Annex X-2: Technical Glossary Table X-3 Glossary of Acronyms Applying Except in Relation to Section S

P225 – Proposed Draft Legal Text		v.0.8
03.06.08	Page 5 of 6	© ELEXON Limited 2008

(version 25.0)

Amend the definitions set out below as follows and amend Table X-3 such that they appear in alphabetical order therein:

<u>NTEBVA_j</u>	MWh	NIV Tagged EBVA
<u>NTESVA_j</u>	MWh	NIV Tagged ESVA
<u>NUEBVA_j</u>	MWh	NIV Untagged EBVA
<u>NUESVA_j</u>	MWh	NIV Untagged ESVA

Amend the definitions set out below as follows:

<u>UEBCA_j</u>	£	NIV Untagged EBCA
<u>UESCA_j</u>	£	NIV Untagged ESCA

Insert the definitions set out below into Table X-3 in alphabetical order:

<u>PTEBVA_j</u>	<u>MWh</u>	<u>PAR Tagged EBVA</u>
<u>PTESVA_j</u>	<u>MWh</u>	<u>PAR Tagged ESVA</u>
<u>PAR</u>	<u>MWh</u>	<u>Price Average Reference Volume</u>
<u>UEBVA_j</u>	<u>MWh</u>	<u>Untagged EBVA</u>
<u>UESVA_j</u>	<u>MWh</u>	<u>Untagged ESVA</u>